
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: Re: Meeting to Discuss PQC Project?
Date: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 7:54:26 PM

Jacob,
I'd be happy to meet with you as well. I'm out of town all this week, but I'll find you next week.

Dustin

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 4:03:09 PM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Meeting to Discuss PQC Project?
10am Thursday works. I can meet you in your office (where is it, by the way; I can’t seem to find it easily on the
NIST website) or wherever works best for you. 

On 8/9/16, 3:37 PM, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov> wrote:

>Hi Jacob,
>
>How about sometime on Thursday? Any time works for me; how about 10am?
>
>Welcome! I hope you're settling in ok?
>
>Cheers,
>
>--Yi-Kai
>
>________________________________________
>From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
>Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 11:35 AM
>To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
>Subject: Meeting to Discuss PQC Project?
>
>Hi,
>
>I just started at NIST this week-I would like to meet with each of you to discuss my role in the PQC project. My
schedule is still pretty free, so if we could meet some time later this week, that would be great. Let me know when.
>
>-Jacob Alperin-Sheriff
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